

# Mohammed Kareem

QC ENGINEER | CIVIL ENGINEER

## PERSONAL INFORMATION:

**Mobile:** +966 537836478  
+966 570849844

**Email:** mohammedkareem0507@gmail.com

**LinkedIn:** [mohammedkareem0507](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammedkareem0507)

**Current Location:** Riyadh (KSA)

**NATIONALITY:** Indian

**GENDER:** Male

**LANGUAGES:** English, Hindi,  
Urdu, Arabic

## EDUCATION:

❖ **Master of Technology**  
**Date.** Sep-2022

❖ **Bachelor of Technology**  
**Date.** July-2018

❖ **Intermediate**  
**Date.** May-2014

❖ **High School**  
**Date.** May-2012

## PROFILE

To become an expert in the field of Civil and Quality Engineering. I have gained about seven years of experience in Material Testing and construction etc. I am looking forward to a career opportunity in Civil and Quality Engineering.

## EXPERIENCE

**QC ENGINEER (Mar-2024 – Currently)** Al Mumayaz Soil Testing Lab Riyadh, KSA.

- As a QC Engineer my job role is to Conduct comprehensive testing and evaluation of soil, asphalt, and steel materials to ensure compliance with project specifications ASTM, ASHTO, and BS.
- Soil testing (density, moisture, compaction, classification).
- Asphalt testing (Marshall stability, flow, density).
- Steel testing (tensile strength, yield strength, elongation).
- Aggregate Testing (specific Gravity, Gradation, soundness, etc).
- Cement Test (Initial and final setting time, Consistency of cement, Fineness of cement, etc).
- Knowledge of construction materials and testing methods.

**QC ENGINEER (Aug-2020 – June-2023)**

**S. H. CONSTRUCTION**

- As a Quality Control Engineer my work role was inspection the test that how it is doing and which method they are using, the method they are using comply the specification or not according to IS,ASTM, ASHTO, and BS.
- Responsible for managing building projects from proposal to construction and supervising the work of other engineers.

**QC ENGINEER (Aug 2019 -July 2020)**

**VARIANT BUILDERS PVT. LTD.**

- As a Quality Control Engineer my work role was inspection the test that how it is doing and which method they are using, the method they are using comply the specification or not.
- Working undertaking technical and feasibility studies including site investigations.
- Ensuring projects run smoothly and structures are completed within budget and on time.

**CIVIL ENGINEER (July 2018 -July 2019)**


**VK CONSTRUCTION**

- Involved in constructing the DG Building at Tihar Jail India.
- Making sure the project complies with legal requirements, especially health and safety.
- Working with other engineers to complete projects on time.

## HONORS & AWARDS:

- ❖ **Specific Training on “Applications of Numerical Optimization Techniques”, I achieved the Certificate of Training by Prof. Zeneyel Fuat Toprak (Dicle University Turkey).**
- ❖ **Specific training on Earthquake Resistant Design of Structure On Staad Pro.**
- ❖ **B & S DIRECTORATE- RDSO”, related to the analysis & Design. of railway steel and concrete bridge.**

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Auto CAD 
- Staad Pro 
- Microsoft Office 
- LIMS 

## STRENGTHS

- Knowledge of Engineering Science and Technology
- Project Management & Problem Solving
- Passion for Learner
- Communication Skill
- Time Management
- Adaptability & Teamwork